# VEENA VASUDEVAN



Employed

August 07, 1992

Pathanamthitta, Kerala

+91 9562186498, +91 8921543281



veenavasudevan7aug@gmail.com



## Objective

To be a part of an organization that indulges professional growth which provides challenging and rewarding career while allowing me to utilize my experience, knowledge and skills.

I am presenting my bio data for the post of staff nurse in your esteemed prestigious hospital. I offer my whole hearted service to the hospital and I am confident to exceed myself in the same capacity with experience, I have acquired. I am expecting a favorable response to present me before you.



#### **Education**

**Bsc, Nursing** Graduated, December 2014

Sri Venkateshwara College of Nursing Marks: 66%

Andhrapradesh

Dr. NTR University of health sciences

Graduated, March 2010 10+2

**Biology Science** Grade: B+

**HSE Board** Kerala

**SSLC** Graduated, March 2008 Kerala

Grade: A **Board** 



### Career Experience

Institution: Sradha Hospital, Andhra Pradesh

Duration: 2.6 years

Period of Service: 15 Mar 2015 to 08 Oct 2017

Area of work: ICU

Institution: Nayati Medicity Hospital, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh

Duration: 2.5 years

Period of Service: 11 Dec 2017 to 08 Jul 2020

Area of work: Medical ICU

Institution: Ministry of Health (Khoula Hospital), Sultanate of Oman

Duration: 1 year

Period of Service: 06 Jan 2021 to 06 Jan 2022

Area of work: High D

Institution: Oman international hospital, Muscat Oman

Duration: 7 months

Period of Service: 28 Sep 2022 to 30 Apr 2023

Area of work: Medical ICU



#### **Assisted in**

- Incubation and Extubation
- Lumphar puncture
- IABP Insertion and Removal
- Inter Costal drainages
- Catheterization
- CVP Line Insertion
- Swan- Ganz Catheter Insertion
- Arterial Line Insertion
- Tracheostomy
- Suturing and Suture Removal
- Wound dressing
- Abdominal paracentisis



#### **Experience in performance of**

- Patient care regarding medical condition, treatment, short and long term maintenance.
- Preparation of patient records and hand over to sister in charge.
- Leson with physician and medical staff.
- Resuscitation procedures, code Blue policy, infection control management s of IVF, Blood transfusion.
- Oxygen administration, suctioning, Endotracheal Intubations, Nebulization, Care of patient in ventilator, Tracheostomy care.
- Collection of specimen, ABP, Glascow-Coma scale etc.
- Ryles Tube insertion, Naso gastric feeding, Jejunostomy feeding, Canulization, Catheterization, Monitoring intake - output chart.
- Wound dressing, Back care, Mouth care, care of eyes and bathing, positioning the patient, chest physiotherapy, bladders wash, enema etc.



## Equipment handled

- CARDIAC Instruments
- Cautery machines
- Ventilators
- Multi-para monitors, Single-para monitors
- Thermometer, Glucometer, plus Oxymeter
- Cardiac monitor
- Infusion pumps
- Defibrillator
- Suction apparatus
- Blood Transfusion set
- Syringe pumps
- Oxygen apparatus(wall & portal)
- Ambu-bag with mask
- NBP Module

- ECG machine
- Arterial Blood Gas analyzer machine
- IABP machine etc.



## Skills

- Communicational proficiency
- Computer knowledge
- Hard working



## Languages

- Hindi
- English
- Tamil
- Malayalam
- Telugu



#### **Personal Interests**

- Travelling
- Dancing
- · Music and Movies



### **Personal Details**

Father's Name: Vasudevan P K Marital Status: Single Birthday: August 07, 1992 Nationality: Indian Gender: Female Religion: Hindu

Address: Mookkanolil House

Keekozhoor (P.O), Ranny

Pathanamthitta, Kerala, India, 689672

#### **Declaration**

I, Veena Vasudevan, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Veena Vasudevan Oct 05, 2023 Pathanamthitta, Kerala